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Mr. James W, Taylor
Hanager, Licensing
Babcock & Hilcox Co.-
Nuclear Power Generation
Pox 1260

Lynchburg, VA 24505

Dear Mr. Tavlor:

In your letter to me dated February 22 of this year res;onding to our
reauest for information (refs 1, 2, and 3), you stated that Pabcock
and Wilcox is not prepared to commit to the work of qenerating such
infornation, The reason stated was related to uncertainty of the

NRC staff position regarding the method of combiniag seismic and

LOCA Toads. In my view, this is not a valid reason for delaying
‘hat “ork,

In accordance with your suggestion, my staff, p, Check, R. Meyer
and S, Kim, called G. 0. Geissler on February 28 to correct a mis-
understanding. We pointed out that the information we requested
has no bearing on how the seismic and LOCA Yoads are combined,

The information was requested so that we could better understand
your calculational methods of fuel assembly grid impact and the
Toad response characteristics of your grid design regardless of the
type of load (seismic or LOCA or combined). The information may
sianificantly influence our staff position on grid impact acceptance
Timits. Our request is in accordance with the general desire of
all fuel vendors and allows them to provide input prior to our

issuing of a staff technical position,

With this clarification we understand from the above-mentioned
telephone discussion with M. Geissler that B&W will provide the
information we requested.
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